
 
 

  
 
 February 15, 2024 

 
  
 
 
 
VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
 
Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street, 2nd Floor 
Harrisburg, PA  17120 
 

Re: Initiative to Review and Revise the Existing Low-Income Usage Reduction 
Program (LIURP) Regulations at 52 Pa. Code §§ 58.1 – 58.18; 

 Docket No. L-2016-2557886________________________________________ 
 

Dear Secretary Chiavetta: 
 

Please be advised that FirstEnergy Pennsylvania Electric Company supports the Reply 
Comments submitted by the Energy Association of Pennsylvania on this date in the above-
referenced matter. 

 
Please contact me with any questions regarding this matter. 

 
Very truly yours, 

 
 
 Angelina Umstead 
 
 
AU/dml 
 
Enclosures 
 
c:   As Per Certificate of Service 

Louise Fink Smith, Law Bureau 
Sarah Dewey, Bureau of Consumer Services  



BEFORE THE 
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 

 
Initiative to Review and Revise the Existing : 
Low-Income Usage Reduction Program :  Docket No. L-2016-2557886 
(LIURP) Regulations at 52 Pa. Code §§ : 
58.1 – 58.18 : 
  
 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 
 I hereby certify that I have this day served a true and correct copy of the foregoing 
document upon the individuals listed below, in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code 
§ 1.54 (relating to service by a participant). 
 
 Service by electronic mail as follows: 
 
Office of Small Business Advocate 
Suite 1102, Commerce Building 
300 North Second Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
ra-sba@pa.gov  
 
 
Patrick M. Cicero 
Office of Consumer Advocate 
555 Walnut Street – 5th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923 
pcicero@paoca.org 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dated:  February 15, 2024 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Alison Kaster 
Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
400 North Street, 2nd Floor 
Harrisburg, PA  17120 
akaster@pa.gov  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
Angelina Umstead 
Attorney No. 309615 
2800 Pottsville Pike 
P.O. Box 16001 
Reading, Pennsylvania 19612-6001 
(610) 921-6202 
aumstead@firstenergycorp.com 
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